

Radiography Licenses,” as a process that the NRC staff finds acceptable for meeting the regulatory requirements and providing the criteria for evaluating a radiography license application.

II. Further Information

In January 2008, DG-0016 was published with a public comment period of 60 days from the issuance of the guide. No comments were received and the public comment period closed on April 18, 2008. Electronic copies of Regulatory Guide 10.6, Revision 2 are available through the NRC’s public Web site under “Regulatory Guides” at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/.

In addition, regulatory guides are available for inspection at the NRC’s Public Document Room (PDR), which is located at Room O-1F21, One White Flint North, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland 20852-2738. The PDR’s mailing address is USNRC PDR, Washington, DC 20555-0001. The PDR can also be reached by telephone at (301) 415-4737 or (800) 397-4209, by fax at (301) 415-3548, and by e-mail to pdr@nrc.gov.

Regulatory guides are not copyrighted, and NRC approval is not required to reproduce them.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 2nd day of July, 2008.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Stephen C. O’Connor,

Chief, Regulatory Guide Development Branch, Division of Engineering, Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research.

[FR Doc. E8-15677 Filed 7-9-08; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards Meeting of the ACRS Subcommittee; Notice of Meeting

The ACRS Subcommittee on Plant Operations & Fire Protection will hold

a meeting on July 24, 2007, at the U.S. NRC Region III, 2443 Warrentonville Road, Lisle, IL.

The entire meeting will be open to public attendance.

The agenda for the subject meeting shall be as follows:

Thursday July 24, 2008—8:30 a.m.—2:30 p.m.

The Subcommittee and Region III will discuss implementation of significant safety issues and programs.

Members of the public desiring to provide oral statements and/or written comments should notify the Designated Federal Official, Ms. Maitri Banerjee (telephone 301-415-6973) five days prior to the meeting, if possible, so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Electronic recordings will be permitted.

Further information regarding this meeting can be obtained by contacting the Designated Federal Official between 6:45 a.m. and 3:30 p.m. (ET). Persons planning to attend this meeting are urged to contact the above named individual at least two working days prior to the meeting to be advised of any potential changes to the agenda.

Dated: July 2, 2008.

Christopher L. Brown,

Acting Branch Chief, ACRS.

[FR Doc. E8-15691 Filed 7-9-08; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Public Availability of Fiscal Year 2007 Agency Inventories Under the Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act

AGENCY: Office of Management and Budget, Executive Office of the President.

ACTION: Notice of Public Availability of Agency Inventory of Activities That Are Not Inherently Governmental and of Activities That Are Inherently Governmental.

SUMMARY: The Federal Activities Inventory Reform (FAIR) Act, Public Law 105-270, requires agencies to develop inventories each year of activities performed by their employees that are not inherently governmental—i.e., inventories of commercial activities. The FAIR Act further requires OMB to review the inventories in consultation with the agencies and publish a notice of public availability in the Federal Register after the consultation process is completed. In accordance with the FAIR Act, OMB is publishing this notice to announce the availability of inventories from the agencies listed below. These inventories identify both commercial activities and activities that are inherently governmental.

This is the second and final release of the FAIR Act inventories for FY 2007. Interested parties who disagree with the agency’s initial judgment may challenge the inclusion or the omission of an activity on the list of activities that are not inherently governmental within 30 working days and, if not satisfied with this review, may appeal to a higher level within the agency.

The Office of Federal Procurement Policy has made available a FAIR Act User’s Guide through its Internet site: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair-index.html. This User’s Guide will help interested parties review FY 2007 FAIR Act inventories.

Paul A. Denett,

Administrator.

SECOND FAIR ACT RELEASE FY 2007

Table with 2 columns: Agency Name and Contact Information. Includes African Development Foundation, American Battle Monuments Commission, Arlington National Cemetery, Armed Forces Retirement Home, Broadcasting Board of Governors, Consumer Product Safety Commission, Court Services and Offender Supervision Agency for the District of Columbia, Department of Defense, Department of Defense (IG), Department of Energy, and Department of Labor (IG).

## SECOND FAIR ACT RELEASE FY 2007—Continued

Department of the Interior (IG) .....	Mr. Roy Kime, (202) 208-6232, <a href="http://www.oig.doi.gov">www.oig.doi.gov</a> .
Department of Transportation (IG) .....	Ms. Jacquelyn Weber, (202) 366-1495, <a href="http://www.oig.dot.gov">www.oig.dot.gov</a> .
Department of Veterans Affairs .....	Ms. Julie Plush, (202) 461-5810, <a href="http://www.va.gov/op3/">www.va.gov/op3/</a> .
Environmental Protection Agency (IG) .....	Mr. Michael J. Binder (202) 566-2617, <a href="http://www.epa.gov/oig">www.epa.gov/oig</a> .
Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service .....	Mr. Dan Ellerman, (202) 606-5460, <a href="http://www.fmcs.gov/internet">www.fmcs.gov/internet</a> .
Federal Election Commission .....	Ms. Tina VanBrakle, (202) 694-1006, <a href="http://www.fec.gov/pages/fair.shtml">www.fec.gov/pages/fair.shtml</a> .
Federal Labor Relations Authority .....	Ms. Jill Crumpacker, (202) 218-7900, <a href="http://www.flra.gov">www.flra.gov</a> .
Inter-American Foundation .....	Ms. Linda Kolko, (703) 306-4308, <a href="http://www.iaf.gov">www.iaf.gov</a> .
International Trade Commission .....	Mr. Stephen McLaughlin, (202) 205-3131, <a href="http://www.usitc.gov">www.usitc.gov</a> .
Merit Systems Protection Board .....	Mr. Wade Douglas, (202) 653-6772 x1118, <a href="http://www.mspb.gov">www.mspb.gov</a> .
National Endowment for the Humanities .....	Mr. Barry Maynes, (202) 606-8233, <a href="http://www.neh.gov">www.neh.gov</a> .
National Gallery of Art .....	Mr. William W. McClure, (202) 312-2760, <a href="http://www.nga.gov">www.nga.gov</a> .
National Labor Relations Board .....	Ms. Demetria Gregory, (202) 273-0054, <a href="http://www.nlr.gov">www.nlr.gov</a> .
National Labor Relations Board (IG) .....	Mr. Lester Heltzer, (202) 273-1067, <a href="http://www.nlr.gov">www.nlr.gov</a> .
National Science Foundation .....	Mr. Joseph Burt, (703) 292-8108, <a href="http://www.nsf.gov/publications">www.nsf.gov/publications</a> .
National Transportation Safety Board .....	Ms. Carol Belovitch, (202) 314-6232, <a href="http://www.nts.gov/info/fair_act_2007.htm">www.nts.gov/info/fair_act_2007.htm</a> .
Nuclear Regulatory Commission .....	Ms. Mary Lynn Scott, (301) 415-7305, <a href="http://www.nrc.gov">www.nrc.gov</a> .
Nuclear Regulatory Commission OIG .....	Mr. David Lee, (301) 415-5930, <a href="http://www.nrc.gov/insp-gen/fairact-inventory.html">www.nrc.gov/insp-gen/fairact-inventory.html</a> .
Office of Management and Budget .....	Ms. Lauren Wright, (202) 395-3970, <a href="http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair/notices_avail.html">www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair/notices_avail.html</a> .
Office of National Drug Control Policy .....	Mr. Daniel Petersen, (202) 395-6745, <a href="http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov">www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov</a> .
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative .....	Ms. Susan Buck, (202) 395-9412, <a href="http://www.ustr.gov">www.ustr.gov</a> .
Peace Corps .....	Ms. Caroline Allen, (202) 962-1096, <a href="http://www.peacecorps.gov/index.cfm?shell=pchq.policies.docx">www.peacecorps.gov/index.cfm?shell=pchq.policies.docx</a> .
Railroad Retirement Board (IG) .....	Mr. William Tibbe, (312) 751-4350, <a href="http://www.rrb.gov/mep/oig.asp">www.rrb.gov/mep/oig.asp</a> .
Securities and Exchange Commission .....	Mr. Jeffrey Risinger, (202) 551-7446, <a href="http://www.sec.gov">www.sec.gov</a> .
Selective Service System .....	Mr. Calvin Montgomery, (703) 605-4038, <a href="http://www.sss.gov">www.sss.gov</a> .
Small Business Administration (IG) .....	Mr. Robert Fisher, (202) 205-6583, <a href="http://www.sba.gov/ig/OIG_Fair.html">www.sba.gov/ig/OIG_Fair.html</a> .
U.S. Agency for International Development .....	Ms. Deborah Lewis, (202) 712-0936, <a href="http://www.usaid.gov/business/regulations/fair/">www.usaid.gov/business/regulations/fair/</a> .
U.S. Agency for International Development (IG) .....	Mr. Robert Ross, (202) 712-1331, <a href="http://www.usaid.gov/oig/public/public1.htm">www.usaid.gov/oig/public/public1.htm</a> .
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office .....	Ms. Delores Padgett, (571) 272-6738, <a href="http://www.uspto.gov">www.uspto.gov</a> .
U.S. Trade Development Agency .....	Ms. Carolyn Hum, (703) 875-4357, <a href="http://www.tda.gov">www.tda.gov</a> .

[FR Doc. E8-15737 Filed 7-9-08; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3110-01-P

## SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

### Submission for OMB Review; Comment Request

Upon Written Request, Copies Available From: Securities and Exchange Commission, Office of Investor Education and Advocacy, Washington, DC 20549-0213.

#### Extension:

“Investor Form” SEC File No. 270-485; OMB Control No. 3235-0547.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501 *et seq.*), the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) has submitted to the Office of Management and Budget a request to approve the collection of information discussed below.

Investors who submit complaints, ask questions, or provide tips to the SEC do so voluntarily. To make it easier for the public to contact the agency

electronically, the SEC created a series of investor complaint and question web forms. Investors can access these forms through the SEC Center for Complaints and Enforcement Tips at <http://www.sec.gov/complaint.shtml>. The SEC is now going to consolidate those forms into one form (the Investor Form) which will ask for the same information, but also provide several drop down options to choose from in order to categorize the investor’s complaint, and possibly provide the investor with information about that issue. The investor will have the same opportunity to describe their complaint, and they will be free to submit it without their name or contact information.

Although the Investor Form provides a structured format for incoming investor correspondence, the SEC does not require that investors use any particular form or format when contacting the agency. To the contrary, investors may submit complaints, questions, and tips through a variety of other means, including telephone, letter, facsimile, or e-mail. Approximately 20,000 investors each year voluntarily

choose to use the complaint and question forms.

Investors who choose not to use the Investor Form receive the same level of service as those who do. The dual purpose of the form is to make it easier for the public to contact the agency with complaints, questions, tips, or other feedback and to streamline the workflow of the SEC staff who handle those contacts.

The SEC has used—and will continue to use—the information that investors supply on the complaint and question forms, and the Investor Form to review and process the contact (which may, in turn, involve responding to questions, processing complaints, or, as appropriate, initiating enforcement investigations), to maintain a record of contacts, to track the volume of investor complaints, and to analyze trends.

As with the previous forms, the Investor Form will ask investors to provide information concerning, among other things, their names, how they can be reached, the names of the individuals or entities involved, the nature of their complaint or tip, what documents they